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\..: - GEOLOGtC.\L SURVEY BRANCH

SUIIe 301. 865 HOll,r" 'treet. Vancouver. B.C V6Z 2G3

Memo To: File

Telephone: (604) 660-2708 Fax: (604) 660-2653

0.13007
From: Robert Pinsent

Date: August 28th, 1992:
PROPERTY FILE

SUbject: Teihsum Creek Mineral Showings: 92L/6W
------------------------------------------------------------

Jim Laird dropped by the office and showed me some
photo's maps and rocks from a "new" mineral property that he
has located on Teihsum Creek, southeast of victoria Lake.

(1) The property covers an area of manto lead-zinc and
structurally controlled epithermal gold mineralization in
Parson's Bay limestone on the west side of Merry widow
Mountain.

(2) Jim has located banded base-metal sUlphide "manto?"
lenses in clean fossiliferous limestone in the stream bed
below the Bridge zone (see attachments).

(3) He has also located an area of brecciated limestone
which shows intense (chalcedonic) silicification and
variable sulphide and gold mineralization.

(4) He feels that the chalcedonic breccia is "up­
section" and thus a shallow manifestation of skarn
mineralization of the type found at Merry widow.

(5) He has also located realgar-rich veins at the Red
Ddvil.

Jim feels that there is a mineralized structure
e~tending from the West Ruby zone through to a cross­
structure in the skarn-teaser-bridge area. His photos
indicate large areas of alteration. The area has not had
~Uch in the way of exploration (see ARs 12,404 and 14,086).
It could host deep epithermal gold veins that are
~l:ansitional into some form of skarn mineralization.

What age is the Merry widow pluton?

R. H. Pinsent

,
'»1 RKycled Pape.
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